CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS

MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

ALL ENGINEERING & CAMO
TO: DEPARTMENT FROM: TECHNICAL PUBLICATION

CC:  QUALITY ASSURANCE DEPARTMENT | DATE: 30 APRIL 2020
REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2020/21

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication has been issued and uploaded to GAM
server. Kindly refer all publication below for your acknowledgement.

LINKTO
NO. VENDOR REF. NO. ISSI;J:_{_EEV EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT GAM
SERVER
ALL PRATT AND
1 P\F/{Vﬁrl;ﬁé\lYD SIL GEN-022 27.04.2020 WHITNEY SERVICE TOOL 1
CANADA REV. 10 o CANADA PROCUREMENT -
PRODUCTS
TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF
2 CAAM N?\I-II-EI\i/EIgéfJ(I)EZO 28.04.2020 ALL CAAM HQ DUETO 2
COVID-19 POSITIVE CASE
Thank You.
-

NUR NABILLA BT. MOHD HASNAN
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=15ACz75kfb8OKNef9eXDuXkMUpDPPCJhH&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15I1tA_wFqtxlt96geAtrEX94_DBODaaZ&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

